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Kari Hanselman

From: Jason Trottier
Sent: October 18, 2024 10:38 AM
To: Kari Hanselman
Subject: FW: 2025 Good Roads Conference Registration – Opens November 12

 
 
 
 
Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network. 

 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Good Roads <info@goodroads.ca>  
Date: 2024-10-18 10:11 a.m. (GMT-05:00)  
To: Jason Trottier <jason.trottier@eastferris.ca>  
Subject: 2025 Good Roads Conference Registration – Opens November 12  
 
Make connections that drive success  at the 2025 Good R oads Conference.  

   

2025 Good Roads Conference Registration – 
Opens November 12  

Make connections that drive success at the 2025 Good Roads 

Conference. Every year, the Good Roads Annual Conference 

brings together members and affiliated enterprises for an 

intensive three-day summit of road-forward thinking. The 

speaker roster is always first-class. The exhibit hall of more than 

100 exhibitors is loaded with innovations. The learning is 

cutting-edge you can bring back to your community.   
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Registration opens Tuesday, November 12th, 2024, take 

advantage of the early bird rate. 

 

Conference Details 

Sunday, March 30 – Wednesday, April 2, 2025 

Fairmont Royal York Hotel, Toronto 

 

For more information: https://goodroads.ca/conference/ 

 
Be sure to follow our social channels to receive updates and 
subscribe to emails. 

Visit the Conference Page  

Consider Good Roads courses and events for your Continuing Professional Development 

or Professional Development Hours. Check with your local regulator for details. 

  

  

 

  

    

 

 

Click here to manage your subscriptions
  

  


